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ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DiVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

JERRY APODACA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

(505) 334-6178
NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

July 19, 1978

Mr. Harold E. Aab
Getty 0il Company

P. 0. Box 3360
Casper, Wyoming 82602

Re: Changes in drilling plans
Dear Mr, Aab:

We are returning your revised C-101s on the Hanley B #1,
N-18-29N-10W, The correct form to use when making changes in
previousty approved plans (approved C-101s or C-103s) is form

" C-103. Please file form C-103 in triplicate to effect the
change of plans to drill to the Mesaverde. The plats you
submitted are ok and we are holding them for the receipt of
your forms C-103s,

If you have any questions, please call this office,

Yogrs truly,
8/JLZ &"y

Frank T. Chavez
Deputy lInspector
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